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From: "Gif Thornton" <GIF. THORNTON@arlaw.com>

To: "Don Baltimore" <don.baltimore@farrar-bates.com>, <sharla.dillon@state.tn.us>,
<Kelly.Grams@state.tn.us>

Date: 9/23/2008 4:38 PM

Subject: RE: 07-00073Complaint of Ben Lomand v. Frontier

CC: "Charlie Cook"” <CHARLIE.COOK @arlaw.com>

Kelly:
My client Frontier does not object to the motion. Thanks.

Gif Thornton

Adams and Reese LLP

424 Church Street, Suite 2800
Nashville, TN 37219

(0) 615-259-1492

(m) 615-414-0498

(f) 615-687-1507
www.adamsandreese.com

From: Don Baltimore [mailto:don.baltimore@farrar-bates.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2008 4:13 PM

To: sharla.dillon@state.tn.us

Cc: Kelly.Grams@state.tn.us; Gif Thornton; Charlie Cook
Subject: 07-00073Complaint of Ben Lomand v. Frontier

Attached for filing is Ben Lomand Rural Telephone Cooperative, inc.'s Motion to Withdraw the Complaint against
Frontier.

H. LaDon (Don) Baltimore

Please Note My New Address as of July 18, 2007:
Farrar & Bates, LLP

211 Seventh Ave. N., Suite 500

Nashville, TN 37219

Phone: 615-254-3060

Fax: 615-254-9835

E-mail: don.baltimore@farrar-bates.com

Pursuant to Treasury Regulations, any federal tax advice contained in this communication, unless otherwise
stated, is not intended and cannot be used for the purpose of avoiding tax-related penalties.

The information contained in this e-mail message is privileged, confidential and may be protected from
disclosure. If you think you received this e-mail message in error, please reply to the sender.
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